

MEETING OF THE ANSTON PARISH COUNCIL AS SOLE TRUSTEE OF 'THE CHARITY'

Minutes of a meeting held REMOTELY on Wednesday 3rd February 2021

Present were Councillors: Graham (Chairman), Bentley, Jepson, Matthews, Tawn, Thornley, Vernon and Wilkinson.

Taking minutes: M Gazur (Clerk to the Trust).

In attendance: C Pilkington (Clerk to APC).

The meeting started at 7:00 p.m.

018/21 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None.

019/21 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

IT WAS AGREED: that the minutes of the meeting held on the 6th January 2021 be approved.

020/21 APPROVE PAYMENTS AND RECEIPTS

IT WAS AGREED that payments/invoices/vouchers to a value of £1,559.56 and receipts to a value of £1,703.24 as presented by the Clerk, and as listed at appendices 1 and 2, be approved.

021/21 ACCOUNTS

IT WAS AGREED: that the bank reconciliation for December 2020, as presented by the Clerk and shown at appendix 3, be confirmed.

Current accounts	-	£44,142.14
Unpresented cheques	-	£ 0.00

Total receipts	-	£ 1,703.24
Total payments	-	£ 2,109.45

022/21 MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS

The Clerk presented the management accounts as shown at appendix 4.

023/21 DEBTORS

There was nothing to report.

024/20 COVID-19 UPDATE

The Clerk to the Council reported that nothing had changed since the last meeting in terms of hall usage. The RMBC request to use the hall as a polling station had been rejected as the hall was limited to one user group at a time and preference had been given to the pre-school play group.

025/21 MIDDLE HALL FLOOR

The Clerk to the Council reported that a vinyl floor covering had been selected and the work was expected to be completed in the near future.

026/21 MAIN HALL ROOF

The Clerk to the Council reported that builders should be in next week and that the pre-school should be able to return to the middle hall the week after.

027/21 REPAIRS TO TOILET BLOCK

The Clerk to the Council reported that a complaint had been made to the management company and the company was now drawing up a schedule of work in order to address the outstanding issues.

028/21 CARPARK LIGHTING

Cllr Jepson declared an interest in this item as he is an RMBC Ward Member.
The Clerk to the Council reported that the work had now been completed and that the new lights emitted less glare than the ones which had been replaced.

029/21 PARKING SPACES AND PARKING BAY MARKINGS

The Clerk to the Council reported that he was going to contact the RMBC in order to get advice on the number of disabled parking bays required. The contractor should be able to carry out the work on two to three weeks notice.

030/21 ALCOHOL LICENCE

The Clerk to the Council reported that there had been no further developments since last month.

031/21 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 3rd March 2021 at 7:00 p.m. remotely (if Covid-19 restrictions are still in place) or in the Parish Hall, Ryton Road, North Anston.

The meeting finished at 7:15 p.m.